
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 9:58 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Questions

I will fill you in tomorrow am on what else to likely expect too.

And this really won't be two Qs - more like two areas that will have several related follow ups Qs - whatever can fit into 20 mins.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2015, at 9:47 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks! I'll brief the G prior.

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 9:47 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>;
Bedan, Morgan (GOV) <BedanM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Questions

Please see below - for tomorrow's Steve Hood interview.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Hood <steve@roninamerica.net>
Date: November 22, 2015 at 6:48:07 PM EST
To: <wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Questions

Sara, there are only two questions for tomorrow's interview:

Not Responsive

Question 2: How are you going to fix Flint's water system problems and how will you keep a situation like this from happening again.

Please note, I am not going after the "why" of Flint. I just want to hear the solution.



RONIN AMERICA
14450 SCRIPPS
DETROIT, MI 48215
EMAIL: STEVE@RONINAMERICA.NET
Ph: 313-737-9311